From: William

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2024 11:33 pm

To: Emily Lutz; Kenneth Craig; Andrea Clarke; Rory Cavanagh; Jennifer Prenger; Beth
Blackwell; Doug Kennedy; Bill Stewart; Amanda Steinhoff-Gray; Mike Hinchberger

Subject: Fox population explosion in Connaught Park area

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Some people who received this message don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Kincardine Municipality,

There are way too many foxes in the Connaught Park and surrounding neighbourhood. Some
preventative action should be done before an accident happens: typically rabies. They seem to be
healthy now, but this area and the park have many children playing.

RED FOX
POPULATION EXPLOSION

In the Connanght Park Area

coming from down the hill in the wooded ar=a. They are often seen running up and down the smest with
squirrels in their mowths. I'd feel awful if 1 didn't report this condition, since there are lots of children playmz m
the park and neizhbourhood, not to memton people in their zardens. William Coleman

Regards,



William Coleman



